

# Misti Stelter

Graphic Designer // Art Director

## Contact

- 📞 (608) 957-3100
- ✉ Stelter-Creative@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.Stelter-Creative.com
- 📌 LinkedIn

## Software

### Adobe Suite:

- InDesign
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Audition
- Premier
- After Effects

### Microsoft Suite:

- Office
- Outlook
- Power Point
- Excel

## Strengths

- Effective Cross-Media Design Skills
- Effective Storyteller
- Brand Understanding and Leadership
- Project management
- Team Oriented
- Problem-Solver and Decision Maker
- Thought Provoker and Active Listener

## Education

**Concordia University-Wisconsin**  
Bachelor of Arts, Graphic Design  
Minor, Marketing

**Milwaukee Institute of Art & Design**  
Co-op student program via  
Concordia University-Wisconsin



Hi, If you're reading this, it means you're looking for someone... welp, it's ME. Here I am! Boom. Mission completed, task successful. Glad that's over, right?! Just kidding. But all jokes aside, I do believe **I've got the "right stuff"** to be a great addition to any team or freelance project, **but I'll let you be the judge of that.** So please, continue to mosey thru my resumé. If you're still on the fence, I encourage you to also check out my **online portfolio**.

## Work Experience

### Sellars // Milwaukee, WI

#### • Art Director

Aug 2022 - Present

*Manages a in-house team of creatives to support Sellars' internal and external brand & visual messaging, while also supporting the various departments' strategic initiatives, including those of Sales & Marketing, Product Development, Employee Recruitment, and Employee Communication/Engagement, etc.*

#### • Senior Graphic Designer

Apr 2019 - Jul 2022 (3 yrs 4 mos)

#### • Graphic Designer

Apr 2015 - Apr 2019 (4 yrs 1 mo)

#### • Production Assistant

Jan 2013 - Apr 2015 (2 yrs 4 mos)

### Veolia Environmental Services // Milwaukee, WI

#### • Graphic Designer, Sales & Marketing

May 2011 - Nov 2012 (1 yr 7 mos)

## About Me

I'm a bright and optimistic creative professional with 10+ years of experience with print and digital medium in both B2B and B2C channels. I'm methodical, strategic and passionate about design, but I also like to have a little fun while working. I lead with empathy and always aim to support and build-up the members of my team. My resilient personality and sunny disposition allows me to adapt to an ever-changing workflow constructively and with a positive attitude.